From: amanda@adt.com.tw [mailto:amanda@adt.com.tw]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2005 3:44 AM

To: Steve Cheng

Cc: eric@adt.com.tw; Hsiang-Shen_Chen@adt.com.tw
Subject: RE: RE: One new FCC approval project, FCC ID:RRK2005010121-1

Dear Steve,

We uploaded the revised user's manual to ftp.
Please help us check it. If you have any further question, please contact us directly.

Thanks!

Best Regards,

" ¥
-

Amanda Chu / - 3, & \‘3""(

Certification Specialist
ADT Corp. (Hsin Chu Office)
TEL: 03-5935343 ext. 1737

FAX: 03-5934728

"'Steve Cheng" <stevesjcheng@hotmail.com>

2005/02/24 7 11:10

Dear Amanda,

I&fF * <amanda@adt.com.tw>
il #4}32 <eric@adt.com.tw>, <Hsiang-Shen_Chen@adt.com.tw>
e ‘F’I RE: One new FCC approval project, FCC ID:RRK2005010121-1

TCB Review Comments for (A05-0223a RRK2005010121-1, 940202H01)

-EMC-



Question #1: Section 2.3 and 2.5 of user manual refer to unrelated FCC ID: OSZ38000M,
please confirm.

<Response>User manual revised
Question #2: Section 2.2 of user manual specifies 2.5 cm as RFX separation distance and
later section suggest 20 cm as RFX separation distance. Please clarify which one is correct
and make necessary change to maintain info consistence.

<Response>User manual revised

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any
guestions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

Best Regards

Steve Cheng / Technical Reviewer TCB/FCB/NB

North American EMC Certification Service Inc.
Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com

Tel: 403-241-8826

From: amanda@adt.com.tw [mailto:amanda@adt.com.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2005 5:16 AM

To: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com

Cc: eric@adt.com.tw; Hsiang-Shen_Chen@adt.com.tw

Subject: One new FCC approval project, FCC ID:RRK2005010121-1

Dear Steve,

We already uploaded one new project for FCC approval on the FTP today.
FCC ID: RRK2005010121-1, the folder name is "RRK2005010121-1, 940202H01

But the EUT photo will be uploaded to you tomorrow.
Please help us to check the other parts first... If you have any question,
please contact us.

Your earliest response of this matter would be greatly appreciated!
Thanks!

**Happy New Year***

Best Regards,



" ¥
-

Amanda Chu / - %, d

Certification Specialist
ADT Corp. (Hsin Chu Office)
TEL: 03-5935343 ext. 1737

FAX: 03-5934728




